Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESCRT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wednesday, June 1, 2011 = 8:30.am
Tahoe City Public Utility District

NLTRA Mission

“to promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental,

recreational and cuftural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is OK to Disagree,

Acknowledge Comments, butf Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD iN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL (Motion)
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM
Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. it is requested that comments be
limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under
Public Forum.

). REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
3. Update TOT Renewal Report — TOT Commitiee Chairman Mourelatos (5 min)

4. Approval for Sandy Evans Hall to Sign Checks (Motion) (5 min)

5. By-law Revisions for Committee Inclusion (Motion) (10 min)

6. 2011/12 Scope of Work and TOT Budget Submittal (Motion) (15 min)

7. Executive Director Report (5 min)

Board Retreat: dune 22, 2011, 8am — 1pm, Garwoods
Board Vacancy

8. Marketing Report (10 minutes)

e & 2 @

Conference Revenue Statistics — April 2011
Amgen Update and Group Hug

High Notes Campaign Update

Conference Marketing Equity Issue

Placer Visitors’ Center MOU



9. Board/Staff Follow-up on Previous Action ltems (5 min)

E. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)

All items listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have been or will
be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There wili be no separate discussion of
these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent
calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to
approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions. All committee meeting minutes are provided for
informational purposes only.

10. Board Meeting Minutes — May 4, 2011

11. Finance Committee Minutes — May 3, 2011

12. Financial Statements — April 2011

13. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — May 23, 2011
14. Marketing Committee Minutes — May 24, 2011

15. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report ~ May 2011

16. 3™ Quarter Report 2010-11

ADJOURN AS THE BOARD OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND
CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS (70 min)
17. Status Report and Possible Action on Revised/Updated Chamber of Commerce
Community Marketing Grant Process (Motion)

18. Chamber Activities and Events

G. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS (2 min)
19. Chamber of Commerce Committee Minutes — May 25, 2011
20. April Chamber of Commerce Business Plan Progress Report

ADJOURN AS THE BOARD OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
AND RECONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT
ASSOCIATION

H. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

J. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

At any time during the reguar session, the Board of Directors may adjourn to closed session to consider
existing litigation, anticipated litigation, liability claims, personnel matters including employee
appointment, employment, performance evaluation, or discipline/dismissal/release, or contract
negotiation.

21. Personnel Matters

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
22. Closed session report

L. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, May27, 2011



June 1, 2011
To: Board of Directors
From: Management Staff

Re: Update Report on TOT Renewal Status

The attached TOT Renewal Voter Survey and Timeline Update will be presented for
Board discussion at the Board meeting. TOT Committee chair Mourelatos and staff will
be available to provide any necessary clarifications and answer questions.

This report is informational and no action is required by the Board.



a=SNORT
LAKE TAKO

TOT Renewal
Voter Survey and Timeline Update

H
E

Purpose of Survey:
(GGauge voter opinion on the following:

Viability of continuing the 2% TOT, with no increase.
Length of the TOT

Governance structure

Funding priorities

Rationale for and against the TOT

A separate question was added to the end of the survey to get a brief read from voters on their willingness,
at a future date, to support additional funding mechanisms to offset the loss of matching funds, provide
maintenance and/or to accelerate projects.

Committee Progress:

The TOT Steering Committee, The Lew Edwards Group (LEG) and Fairbank, Maslin, Maullin,
Metz & Associates (FM3) met on April 25, 2011 to begin the process of crafting the survey.
This group met again on May 2, 2011 to review first draft of the survey. An in-depth discussion

resulted in significant feedback on the drafi that was followed up with written comments by
committee members.

The TOT Steering Comumittee progress was reported to the NLTRA Board on May 4, 2011, with

the Board giving direction to the TOT Steering Committee representatives.

A subset of the TOT Steering Committee and LEG met with County representatives on May 5,
2011, resulting in input on the survey by the County.

Based on the feedback received during the above meetings, LEG and FM3 are finalizing the
survey language.

Timeline:

NLTRA Board meeting June 1 - review process and recommend moving forward

Joint PUD Managers meeting June 1 — review process and recommend moving forward
TOT Steering Committee meeting June 6 - review process and recommend moving forward
County staff meeting June 8 - review process and recommend moving forward

Begin survey mid-June

Review Survey results mid-July

Prepare for election in March or June 2012



INORTH
a.mmme

May 24, 2011
To:  Board of Directors
From: Management Staff

Re:  Approval for Sandy Evans Hall to Sign Checks

Staff is requesting the Board of Directors approve Sandra Evans Hall as a new signer on
the NLTRA bank accounts.



June 1, 2011

To: Board of Directors
From: Management Staff

Re:  Action to Approve NLTRA Bylaws Revision to Article VII—Committees

Background
As a result of the FY 2008-2009 Placer County Management Audit, the 2010/11

NLTRA/Placer County Agreement directed the NLTRA fo update its Bylaws to reflect
current Board composition and commitiee structure. The Board composition element of
this direction may necessitate discussion of several Articles in the Bylaws and any
changes or clarifications would probably require membership approval. There are
statements pertaining to number of elected Directors, qualification requirements,
membership voling that are unclear, and perhaps, conflicting. Staff recommends that
the Executive Committee review the Board composition issue to determine what
approach, if any, should be taken for possible Board composition Bylaw revisions.

The need for committee structure clarification in the Bylaws involves a relatively simple
revision to Article Vil-Committees that does require Board approval. The Countfy Auditor
said that the NLTRA committees should be more clearly identified in the Bylaws. The
attached recommended revision to Article VII does identify the current committees while
confirming that the Board does have the authority to change the number of committees,
and/or the duties and composition of the committees. A statement has also been added
to this Article that current status of all committees is located in the NLTRA Supplemental
Operation Procedures and Policies document. The second attachment is the existing
Article VIl for comparison with the recommended revision.

Requested Action
Staff requests that the Board approve the recommended revision to the NLTRA Bylaws
Articie VII—Committees.




Recommended Revision to North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BYLAWS

ARTICLE Vil
Committees

Section 1 3. @tHER COMMITTEES. The Board, by resolution adopted
by a majority of the directors in office, may designate and appoint one or more
committee(s) as deemed necessary by the Board, or may authorize the Chair to
make such appointment(s) to perform specific duties as requested by the Board.
Any committee that is in power to act on the Board’s behalf in any manner shall
be composed of two (2) or more directors. and-t The meetings and actions of
such committees shall be governed by the provisions of these Bylaws concerning
meetings and other Board actions. The exception is at the time for regular
meetings of such committees, and for the calling of special meetings, the actions
may be determined either by Board resolution and, if there is none, by resolution
of the committee of the Board. The Board may adopt rules for the government of
any committee, providing they are consistent with these Bylaws, or in the
absence of rules adopted by the Board, the committee may adopt such rules.
Minutes of each meeting of any committee of the Board shall be kept and filed
with the corporate records. Any appointed committee shall be responsible only
o the Board.

As of the most recent approval date of these Bylaws, the
NLTRA: has six standlng committees. These comm:ttees currently include the
Marketmg Committee, ' Infrastructure ' Committee, Transportatlon Committee,
Lodging Committee, Chamber of Commerce: Advisory Committee; and Finance
Commlttee With the. exceptlon of the: Fmance Committee, the Board may add,
delete, or alter the number:of standmg comm ittees, -and/or change the duties and
the: composztton Addltronally,_the Board appomts members 1o .serve ‘on the
Gooperative ‘Marketing Committee (CMC) as part of its agreement with the
Incline: Vlliage Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau: (IVCBVB) to fund and. 1mplement the
North -Lake Tahoe I\/Iarketmg Cooperatzve ‘Other - subcommlttees may - be

appointed by the: Board from time to time ‘as needed for special purposes.

Each "NLTRA committee and- subcommittee lncludes
members of the NLTRA Board from Placer’ County, as. well as’ commumty ‘or
"!ay 'members ‘The: current membershlp of each- ccmmlttee/subcommlttee
duties, and: !ength of terms ‘are defined in ‘the North ‘Lake: Tahoe Resort
Association Supplemental Operatlon Procedures and Policies document.

Section 24. FINANCE COMMITTEE. The Board, shall select a Finance
Committee. The duties of the Finance Committee shall be to advise the Board
on any and all matters pertaining to the present and any future budgets, and all
financial matters relating to the corporation.



Section 32. ELECTIONS COMMITTEE. At least sixty days prior to any
election, the Board shall appoint an Election Committee composed of three (3) to
seven (7) Members including at least one Member of the Board and at least one
(1) Member not currently serving on the Board. The responsibilities of the
Election Committee are defined in Article 1V, Section 5.

Section4. REMOVAL OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS. Any Member
serving on a committee appointed by the Chair or a majority vote of the Board
may be removed by a majority vote of the Board whenever, in their best
judgment, the best interest of the corporation is served by such removal.

Section5. TERM OF OFFICE. Each Member of a committee shall
continue as such until the term of office shall expire or until the responsibility of
the committee is successfully terminated as determined by the Chair or by a
maijority vote of the Board.

Section 6. TERMINATION OF COMMITTEE. By majority vote of the
Board, a Committee formed under Section 13 of this Article VI, may be
terminated when, in the opinion of the Board, there is no longer a purpose or
function for the Committee.

ARTICLE Vili
Membership Dues

53



Current Adopted and Approved (2009)
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BYLAWS

ARTICLE Vil
Committees

Section 1. FINANCE COMMITTEE. The Board shall select a Finance
Committee. The duties of the Finance Committee shali be to advise the Board on any
and all matters pertaining to the present and any future budgets, and all financial
matters relating to the corporation.

Section 2. ELECTIONS COMMITTEE. At least sixty days prior to any
election, the Board shall appoint an Election Committee composed of three (3) to seven
(7) Members including at least one Member of the Board and at least one (1) Member
not currently serving on the Board. The responsibilities of the Election Committee are
defined in Article IV, Section 5.

Section 3. OTHER COMMITTEES. The Board, by resolution adopted by a
majority of the directors in office, may designate and appoint one or more committee(s)
as deemed necessary by the Board, or may authorize the Chair to make such
appointment(s) to perform specific duties as requested by the Board. Any committee
that is in power to act on the Board’s behalf in any manner shall be composed of two (2)
or more directors and the meetings and actions of such committees shall be governed
by the provisions of these Bylaws concerning meetings and other Board actions, except
at the time for regular meetings of such committees and the calling of special meetings
may be determined either by Board resolution and, if there is none, by resolution of the
committee of the Board. The Board may adopt rules for the government of any
committee, providing they are consistent with these Bylaws, or in the absence of rules
adopted by the Board, the committee may adopt such rules. Minutes of each meeting
of any committee of the Board shall be kept and filed with the corporate records. Any
appointed committee shall be responsible only to the Board.

Section4. REMOVAL OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS. Any Member serving on
a committee appointed by the Chair or a majority vote of the Board may be removed by
a majority vote of the Board whenever, in their best judgment, the best interest of the
corporation is served by such removal.

Section 5. TERM OF OFFICE. Each Member of a committee shall continue
as such until the term of office shall expire or until the responsibility of the committee is
successfully terminated as determined by the Chair or by a majority vote of the Board.

Section 6. TERMINATION OF COMMITTEE. By majority vote of the Board, a
Committee formed under Section 3 of this Article Vil, may be terminated when, in the
opinion of the Board, there is no longer a purpose or function for the Committee.



_mxm 0t

Date: June 1, 2011
To: Board of Directors

From: Management Staff

Re: FY-2011/12 Draft TOT Budget and NLTRA Scope of Work for FY-2011/12 Placer County/
NLTRA Agreement

Backaground
One of the requirements in the NLTRA annual Agreement with Placer County is the preparation

and review of a draft scope of work and a draft TOT budget for the upcoming fiscal year. This is
to be submitted to the County by May 31* each year. This begins the process of the Board and
staff working with the County staff to complete the Agreement and additional Attachments
necessary for the Board of Supervisors to review and approve for FY-2011/12.

Altached is the package to be submitted to the County which includes: 1) a cover letter of
explanation to the CEOQ; 2) a draft Attachment A, Scope of Work; 3) Attachment A-2 Research
and Planning Projects, 4) Attachment A-4 NLTRA Approved Transportation Programs and
Services; 5) Attachment C the NLTRA’s FY-2011/12 approved TOT Budget request, and 6)
Attachment C-1 Notes to Attachment C.

As was recommended by CEO Tom Miller last year, we have kept the Scope of Work straight
forward with minimum changes as appropriate. The TOT Budget request is as the NLTRA
Board approved it at its May 4™ meeting. The changes from the previous years budget request
include the inclusion of $150,000 of Infrastructure funds to establish a maintenance reserve to
support tourism-serving faciiities, as well as suggested methodology for determining the total
amount for the 2011/12 Tahoe TOT budget, for reducing the amount of NLTRA funding for
supplemental County services, and for determining the suggested personnel/overhead/general
and administration allocations. These are explained in Attachment C-1.

At this time, the only requested changes to the main body of the Agreement are those reflecting
the progress and accomplishments made during FY 2010/11. We realize other potential
changes may be recommended by the County based on reguirements having been
accomplished, revision of funding amounts shown, and revision of dates as appropriate for FY-
2011/12.

Requested Action

That pending any further questions or comments, the NLTRA Board direct staff to submit the
FY-2011/12 Draft TOT Budget and NLTRA Scope of Work to the County for incorporation in the
FY-2011/12 Placer County/ NLTRA Agreement.




June 1, 2011

Ms. Jennifer Merchant
County Exectutive Office
P.O. Box 772

Carnelian Bay, CA 96140

Re: FY-2011/12 Scope of Work and TOT Budget Submittal
Dear Jennifer:

Pursuant to Section 4.B of the current Agreement between Placer County and the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association, we are submitting the enclosed package for CEO
review and consideration as we work with you to develop the final Agreement between
the County and the Resort Association for FY-2011/12. This package includes: 1) a
draft Attachment A, Scope of Work; 2) Attachment A-2 Research and Planning Projects,
3) Attachment A-4 NLTRA Approved Transportation Programs and Services; 4)
Attachment C the NLTRA’s FY-2011/12 approved TOT Budget request, and 5)
Attachment C-1 Notes to Attachment C.

As was recommended by CEO Tom Miller last year, we have kept the Scope of Work
straight forward with minimum changes as appropriate. The TOT Budget request is as
the NLTRA Board approved it at its June 1* meeting. The changes from the previous
year's budget request include the inclusion of $150,000 of Infrastructure funds to
establish a maintenance reserve to support maintenance needs of tourism-serving
facilities. We are also suggesting methodology for determining the total $ amount for the
201112 Tahoe TOT budget, for reducing the amount of NLTRA funding for
supplemental County services, and for determining the suggested personnel/overhead
and general and administration allocations. These are explained in Attachment C-1.

The transportation programs and services listed in Attachment 4-A have been discussed
and approved by the NLTRA Committees, the NLTRA Board, and our other
transportation partners.

The attached Budget request is based on the most recent year for which all Tahoe TOT
has been collected, which was FY 2009/10. The amount collected for that year is $8.9
million, which was recommended by the Finance Committee and the NLTRA Board to be
used to determine the long-time established 60% for the suggested NLTRA budget
distribution. The traditional percentages of 42% marketing, 11% transportation, and 47%
infrastructure were then applied to the 60% of the $8.9 million figure to establish the
proposed marketing, visitor services, and capital investments (infrastructure) budget
amounts. To fully fund the transportation services and programs, we are requesting that
$963,000 of the flexible infrastructure funds be added to the 11% designated as

Besort Assaciation Visiters and Cenvention Buresau Lake Tahoe Central Reservations Chamber of Commerce
530.581.8700 BOOD.AG2.5196 530.581.8710 530.581.6900

&-2

PO Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145« FAXG30.581.1686 -  www. PureTahoaNorth com



At this time, the only requested changes {o the main body of the Agreement are those
reflecting the progress and accomplishments made during FY 2010/11. We realize other
potential changes may be recommended by the County based on requirements having
been accomplished, revision of funding amounts shown, and revision of dates as
appropriate for FY-2011/12.

The Resort Association Board and staff look forward to a timely, successful, and
uneventful accomplishment of the FY-2011/12 County/NLTRA Agreement, allowing the
continuation of the positive partnership we have had for the past sixieen years. Thank
you, Jennifer.

Sincerely,

Ron Mcintyre Sandy Evans Hall

Chair, Board of Directors CEO/Executive Director

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

cc: Tom Miller, CEQ Placer County



Attachment A

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Scope of Work - FY-2011/2012

Background

For more than 16 years, the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) has been a
valuable partner for and with Placer County. The NLTRA has a successful track record of
investing the Transient Occupancy Tax funds (TOT) granted by the Board of Supervisors,
consistent with the recommendations of the North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master
Plan and the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan (NLTRA
Master Plans). These Master Plans were developed by the North Lake Tahoe community,
through the leadership of the NLTRA, and adopted by the Board of Supervisors in 1995 and
2004.

Through its support of the NLTRA, and the Association’s unigue and effective network of
partnerships, Placer County is able to significantly leverage these TOT funds to achieve an
even greater level of Return on Investment (ROI) in the vital areas of marketing, transportation,
and infrastructure. A continuation of this successful investment strategy is essential as part of
the efforts to keep North Lake Tahoe competitive as a nationally and internationaily known
destination.

Purpose

The importance of tourism to the economic health of North Lake Tahoe and Placer County has
been documented in numerous studies conducted over many years, most recently in the Placer
County Travel Industry Assessment and Defailed Economic Impact Estimates (2002-2008)
report (Dean Runyan Associates, March 2009). Accordingly, the adopted mission of the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association is to “promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that
enhance the econhomic, environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.” The
NLTRA expertise, services, and programs described in this Scope of Services are consistent
with this mission.

Based on the Placer County-NLTRA agreement, the services provided by the NLTRA are
summarized as follows: the NLTRA shall, 1) provide a full spectrum of management activities for
fourism marketing and visitor services for the Placer County businesses of the North Lake
Tahoe region; 2) undertake activities to implement in full the NLTRA Master Plans; and, 3)
assist with the planning, development and implementation of necessary public infrastructure
improvements that benefit the tourism-based economy in the Placer County portion of the North
Lake Tahoe region.

The NLTRA shall implement this Scope of Services through the following functions and
expertise:

b



Tourism Division

Marketing, Advertising and Promotions, Group & Conference Sales, Leisure Sales,
Special Events, Public Relations, Media Relations, Web Site, Social Media, and Visitor
Information Services

The mission of the Tourism Division is to “promote North Lake Tahoe as a travel destination
with the purpose of increasing travel spending within the region, including year-round
occupancy and length of stay, generating additional Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) revenues,
sales tax revenues and maximizing the exposure and promotion of North Lake Tahoe on a
regional, national, and international level.”

The NLTRA Tourism Division will conduct a series of meetings designed to solicit input from
marketing professionals and partners, and members of the community, for the purpose of
updating North Lake Tahoe’s marketing strategies, plans and programs. This effort will also
include an in-depth review of our current North Lake Tahoe brand platform. This brand review
will include committee and board workshops, customer pre and post research, and community
stakeholder interviews, The NLTRA has an adopted Marketing Performance Reporting
Document which guides the tracking and reporting on Marketing “Return on Investment” (ROI)
Indicators. The review of performance helps guide the development of each subsequent
marketing plan.

Key Performance Objectives

e Increase marketing ROl performance, including total paid clicks to the Web site; total unique
visitors to the Web site and percent of lodging referrals to total visits.

« Track cost per visitor to the Web site.

¢ Increase the number of Web site clicks to fodging properties.

« Continue to engage in communications with marketing partners, including lodging and
attraction suppliers and co-op partners; conduct at least one annual “member and partners”
workshop to review marketing strategies, investments and performance indicators and solicit
feedback and input.

The following is a summary of the focus and activities of each department and function within
the Tourism Division and Key Performance Objectives for each:

Group/Conference Marketing and Sales

The purpose of this function and program is to increase the number of meetings held each year
at North Lake Tahoe and to increase awareness of the region as a premier destination to the
national and regional meetings industry. Specifically, the department works to develop group
and conference business and provides referral and conversion services. Its efforts are focused
in partnership with those properties, large and small, with the ability to book and serve group
and conference business and who are members of the NLTRA Conference Program.
Department programs consist of an integrated media and marketing plan, trade show schedule,
sales missions and familiarization tours (FAMs), and client relations. The Conference Sales
program will go through a thorough review in this upcoming year. The intent of this review is to
determine the overall effectiveness of the program, to implement new initiatives and strategies,
determine if sufficient resources are allocated to this effort, and to grow our conference sales
business. This process will include various NLTRA committees including the Conference Sales
Advisory Committee, the Marketing Committee, Lodging Committee and the NLTRA Board of
Directors.



Key Performance Objectives

o The Conference Sales program will continue the work necessary to further establish Placer
County and North Lake Tahoe in the regional and national meetings market, with the goal of
increasing TOT and other revenues associated with group and meetings business.

e Continue to improve competitive position, ease of navigation, and guality of content on the
NLTRA’s Web site, from the Conference Marketing and Sales program perspective.

e Increase group and conference lead generation from the Web site.

« Increase fotal leads and total booked revenue.

Leisure Marketing and Sales

The purpose of this function and program is to increase vacation and leisure travel to North
Lake Tahoe. This efforf focuses on building regional, national and international tourism
business for North Lake Tahoe through a varisty of trade shows, familiarization tours,
promotional programs, training for travel and reservation agents, and media and public
relations. The department targets three distribution channefs for the sale of North Lake Tahoe
vacations and vacation products: 1) direct to consumer; 2) travel agents; and, 3} tour operators.

The depariment serves as NLTRA’s primary liaison with the cooperative tourism marketing
programs available at the state level, in partnership with the California Travel and Tourism
Commission {CTTC), an industry advocacy and cooperative marketing organization. These
cooperative marketing programs include contracted General Sales Agents (GSAs) in targeted
countries. Leisure Sales also coordinates the marketing and sales of the NLTRA’s popular Ski
Tahoe North multi-resort interchangeabile lift ticket (STN).

Key Performance Objectives

¢« Host at least two trade FAMs per year, one with a summer focus and one with a winter
focus; continue working with the NLTRA’s Public Relations team and GSAs to host multiple
media FAM trips during the year.

» Increase the number of Leisure Sales site inspections and sales missions promoting North
Lake Tahoe.

¢ Increase North Lake Tahoe product placement in the wholesale and tour operator sales
channels.

» Increase awareness and sales of the Ski Tahoe North Interchangeable Lift Ticket (STN)

« Increase awareness and ridership on the North Lake Tahoe Express airport service.

Special Events, Projects and Promotions

The primary purpose of this depariment is to support the development, implementation and
promotion of special events through available grant funding programs and event support
services. The NLTRA Special Events Department works closely with the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber of Commerce in the facilitation of the Chamber Special Event Grant Program. Special
Event staff meets one-on-one with all grantees to describe special events services and support
available through the NLTRA. Special Event staff continues to support the Tourism Division’s
new event development effort and the Community Marketing Grant Program administered by
the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee. Promotional
responsibilities of the department include coordinating special events with the
www.GoTahoeNorth.com Web site, www.NorthlLakeTahoeChamber.com, and other internet
marketing channels.




Key Performance Objectives

« Fully integrate department expertise with community and resort sponsored and/or produced
evenfs.

« Continue to make available the Special Events Resource Guide for event producers and
promoters that includes a description of the special events services and support available
through the NLTRA.

« Provide technical support and assistance to grantees of the Community Marketing Grant
Program, as requested.

e Assist area special events producers in the compietion of RO reports, as required.

e« Work to develop a major special event with national and international television coverage.

Autumn Food and Wine Key Performance Objectives

Develop additional partnerships and events designed to expand the appeal and success of the
Lake Tahoe Autumn Food & Wine Festival. This includes working with the Board appointed
Special Events Working Group to determine the overall strategies of evenis and how those
events fit into our marketing of North Lake Tahoe. In addition, specific measurable metrics have
been incorporated to determine the effectiveness of this and other NLTRA support special event
efforts. These metrics include the tracking and analysis of the following:

Total Event Attendance (by local, regional, and national)

Total Ticket Sales

Total Event Revenue

Total Web Site Visits

Total Web Impressions

Total Web Site Referrals

Total Public Relations Advertising Equivalency

Percent of Positive Media Coverage

Total Rooms Booked (where available)

0. Total Economic Impact

SPONoORLwN=

Web Site Strategies and Key Performance Objectives

As the main fulfillment channel for all marketing efforts, the GoTahoeNorth.com Web site must
be fully leveraged to maximize the promotion of the entire North Lake Tahoe area, while
delivering compelling consumer content. To that end, a significant effort was undertaken in FY
2010/11 to review and enhance the functionality and use of this important asset. Through this
process, a completely revised consumer website was launched in the Fall of 2010. Additional
refinements in content, navigation, and referral opportunities will continue in FY 2011/12.

Various Key Performance Objectives will be tracked and analyzed throughout this process to
determine success of this Web Sirategies effort. These include:

Total Unique Visitors

Cost Per Visitor

Percent of Direct and Bookmarked Visitors

Number of Repeat Visitors

Number of Lodging Referrals

Lodging Referrals as a Percent of Total Unique Visitors

Search Engine Referrals

Organic Search Engine Results

NG RN =



Public and Media Relations

This program focuses on efforts to increase public and media awareness of North Lake Tahoe
as a premier year-round travel destination, to generate additional editorial coverage in national
and regional publications and communication channels, and to help expand the reach of NLTRA
marketing and advertising campaigns. Press kits are assembled on CD and distributed twice a
year - winter and summer. Various media familiarization trips are organized and supported
throughout the year, and assistance is provided to writers on assignment. The Public Relations
team also: 1} helps support the Media Center on www.GoTahoeNorth.com to make it more
useful to members of the media on assignment and/or those researching information about
North Lake Tahoe; 2) provides input and support to the NLTRA's Video News Release (VNR)
Program, and various other electronic media effors, o ensure a consistent and accurate
depiction of North Lake Tahoe; and, 3) helps provide information regarding the NLTRA and its
programs in the local community and surrounding region.

Key Performance Objectives

¢ Increase the Advertising Equivalency of public relations efforts.

e Increase reference to, and the exposure of, the www.GoTahoeNorth.com Web site in
editorial stories and features about North l.ake Tahoe.

e Increase the number of media contacts and press releases downloaded from the
GoTahoeNorth.com Web site.

Visitor Information Services

The purpose of the NLTRA's visitor information function is to provide high quality,
comprehensive and convenient information services to area visitors. This information, and the
way in which it is presented, is intended to enhance the North Lake Tahoe experience and
encourage longer stays and/or return visitation. The NLTRA employs knowledgeable staff and
conducts training as necessary for new or seasonal staff. It is the goal of the NLTRA to
continuously improve the quality of its visitor information services and expand the network of
opportunities to provide such information.

The Tahoe City Visitor Information Center (open year-round) also provides referral services for
NLTRA/North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce member businesses and gives members an
opportunity to display their collateral. The Center serves as a “front counter” for Chamber
membership services and provides a variety of public services, such as the sale of tickets for a
variety of area special events. During the peak summer season, the NLTRA operates a Visitor
Information facility in Kings Beach, located at North Tahoe Beach, near the intersection of
highways 28 and 267, on property owned by the California Tahoe Conservancy. The NLTRA will
also continue to provide support to the Placer County Visitor Council’'s California Welcome
Center in Auburn. This Center dedicates exhibit space and information services to promote
North Lake Tahoe.

Key Performance Indicators

¢ Track the number of visitors served (walk-ins, email inquires, and telephone contacts) at the
year-round and seasonal Visitor Information Centers; increase the number of visitors served
using appropriate strategies as may be available.

» Work with the NLTRA Infrastructure Development program to expand the visitor information
facilities serving North Lake Tahoe.



Community Marketing Program

The purpose of the Community Marketing Program is to help coordinate with and support the
efforts of the Chamber/NLTRA’s community marketing partners, including, but not limited to
improving the marketing and promotion of specific geographic areas within the region through
the Resoris and Towns of North Lake Tahoe component of the NLTRA's marketing efforts.
Program goals include promoting community economic vitality and hospitality and helping to
fund community marketing collateral and related projects, as identified in the NLTRA’s adopted
Community Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria. The funding criteria are included in
Attachment D. A portion of the grant funds available is set aside to help support and promote
regicnal special events. An important focus of the Community Marketing Frogram is to help
ensure an enjoyable, memorable guest experience and stimulate return visitation to the area.
Consistent with the Placer County/NLTRA agreement, the Community Marketing Program is
administered by the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee, with the
final approval of all grant recommendations by the NLTRA Board of Directors.

Key Performance Objectives

« [mprove the quality and distribution of “in market” visitor information and achieve greater
coordination of advertising and promotional messages with those of the NLTRA in drive and
destination markets.

e As resources are available, expand the special events component of the Community
Marketing Grant Program, consistent with NLTRA special event marketing strategies and
objectives and the adopted Community Marketing Grant Program Funding Criteria.

Support for Other Marketing Programs

Annually, by agreement with specific entities, the NLTRA provides financial and technical
support as a partner in several regional cooperative marketing programs. These include the
North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative, Sierra Ski Marketing Council, Regional Marketing
Committee, Placer-Lake Tahoe Film Office, North Tahoe Events Center, and the Placer County
Visitor Council’'s California Welcoming Center.

Visitor Support Services (Transportation) and Infrastructure Development

The mission of the Visitor Support Services and Infrastructure Development is consistent with
the NLTRA Master Plans to fmprove Visitor and Community Infrastructure Facilities &
Transportation Services for the Benefit of North Lake Tahoe’s Tourism-based Economy”.

In the spring of 2011, the NLTRA completed and adopted the annual update of its Infegrated
Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan and Long Range Funding Plan. The
Integrated Work Plan is an “action plan” for FY-2011/12 that includes project priorities,
descriptions, lead agencies and identifies project partners. It also estimates funding
requirements, suggests time frames for project completion, and quantifies “flexible funding”
requests for transit projects. The Long Range Funding Plan is updated as a tool to assist in
budgeting, evaluating additional projects that may be proposed, and establishing long-term
investment priorities. The Long Range Funding Plan adopted this year is for the period 2011-
2016.

Visitor Support Services (Transportation)

The Visitor Support Services allocation provides funding for the NLTRA’s contributions to the
operation of Placer County’s Tahoe Area Regional Transit (TART) system and other visitor
serving transit and transportation services in eastern Placer County. NLTRA funds are typically
targeted to provide additional or enhanced transit services in the area, including service added

i~



during peak periods. A comprehensive list of services expected to be provided this year is
included as Attachment A-4.

For FY-2011/12, funding for additional and enhanced services is being provided, along with
funding to assist TART in maintaining its “base level services.” This funding is necessary due to
the California reduction of state funds supporting public transit at the county and city level. it is
anticipated that as these other public transit funds are restored, the TOT funds being used for
base level services willl once again, be available for enhanced transit services and
infrastructure projects.

Transit services provided by operators other than TART to which NLTRA funds are contributed
include the North Lake Tahoe Express Airport Shuttle (NLTE), the winter and a portion of the
summer Nightrider services, and the winter ski shuttle to Sugar Bowl/Donner Summit. Both the
Express and Nightrider are operated under contract with the Tahoe Transportation District.

Visitor Support Services also funds annual peak season traffic management programs.
Currently, the NLTRA funds the “Tahoe City Three Lane Program” and a program in partnership
with the Town of Truckee at the junction of Hwy. 89 and West River Street in the winter. In
summer, funding is provided for traffic management in downtown Tahoe City each Thursday
morning (to assist the flow of traffic in and out of the Tahoe City Farmer's Market on Commons
Beach), and traffic management efforts in downtown Kings Beach on busy Saturdays.

Key Performance Objectives

« NLTRA transit service investments continue to result in increased passengers per vehicle
service hour for the systems funded all or in part by the NLTRA, including components of
the TART system.

infrastructure Development

Consistent with the direction and goals of the adopted NLTRA Master Plans, and the projects
specifically listed in the adopted FY-2011/12 Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work
Plan, this department will continue to initiate, participate as a partner, and monitor and report on
the status and progress of projects and programs funded through the Infrastructure Account.

In recognition of the need for maintenance of tourist-serving Infrastructure projects envisioned in
the NLTRA Master Plans, a the NLTRA will establish a reserve from Infrastructure Account
funds to assist in meeting certain maintenance needs. The process for allocation of
maintenance funds will be consistent with other Infrastructure Account funds which require
application, committee review, and NLTRA Board of Directors approval.

Key Performance Objectives
e Achieve measurable progress in the implementation of infrastructure projects for which
funds have been hudgeted in the FY-2011/12 Integrated Work Plan.,

Research and Planning

Annually, the NLTRA engages in Research and Planning activities that provide advance
studies, concept or preliminary planning for projects or programs, technical fact-finding or
analysis, data collection, public opinion surveys, community workshops, and/or partnership
development that lead fo the advancement of Infrastructure and Transportation projects, or
efforts to further implementation of the adopted NLTRA Master Plans. More specific research
and planning projects are listed in Attachment A-2,

&1



Resort Association Administration/Management Team

The NLTRA is established as a 501{(c)(6) community based California non-profit public benefit
corporation. The function of the NLTRA’s administration and management team is to manage
the corporation and the full spectrum of Resort Association services and programs operated by
the corporation. These include, but are not limited to: consumer marketing and advertising,
group/conference marketing and sales, leisure sales, special events, projects and promotions,
public and media relations, marketing research and evaluation, visitor information services,
visitor support services (transportation), and infrastructure development. NLTRA administration
is responsible for managing the company’s human resources, accounting and financial services,
internal controls, budgets and forecasts, cash flow analysis, capital planning, and the accurate
reporting required to support all of the NLTRA's functions and responsibilities. The NLTRA
undergoes an annual review of its Financial Statements and an Independent Auditor's Report is
prepared by a Certified Public Accountant each year.

Other NLTRA Services and Activities

Preparation and Adoption of the TRPA Regional Plan Update for Lake Tahoe

The NLTRA continues its active involvement with efforts by the TRPA to complete work on a
Regional Plan Update and amendments to North Lake Tahoe’s Community Plans. This is a
planning process with significant ramifications for the NLTRA/North Lake Tahoe Chamber of
Commerce membership and our many partners, including Placer County.

Specific NLTRA/Chamber Regional Plan Update Activities

Key Performance Objectives

e Continue efforts to ensure the TRPA Regional Plan Update will stimulate vital business and
community investments and avoid inflexible regulations and stifling regulatory programs.

« Advocate and assist, as appropriate, with implementation of the Placer County/TRPA
Community Enhancement Program (CEP), intended to help implement innovative mixed use
and transit oriented development projects designed to achieve environmental, economic and
community goals that are beneficial to the NLTRA tourism based mission.

« Continue to work in cooperation with Placer County and other partners to support
redevelopment and workforce housing goals and projects for North Lake Tahoe through the
regional and local planning process.

Legislative Advocacy

Key Performance Objectives

«  Work with County Executive Officer to insure that NLTRA legislative platform, as needed,
allocates expenditures and activities only to those consistent with Placer County policies.

« Continue advocacy efforts to support additional federal and state funding for the adopted
Lake Tahoe Environmental Improvement Program (EIP). Such efforts shall include
supporting the reauthorization of the federal Lake Tahoe Restoration Act (LTRA) as well
as EIP investments from the states of California and Nevada.

« Continue advocacy efforts to support maintaining the new source of federal funds for
transportation project development at Lake Tahoe through the Tahoe Transportation District.

« (Continue advocacy efforts to support securing one or more new sources of federal transit
operating funds for Lake Tahoe.

o« Continue advocacy efforts fo support securing project funding through the annual
Congressional earmark process.

Maintaining and Developing Partnerships
The NLTRA will continue to use staff time and resources to maintain, enhance and develop new
partnerships, so that NLTRA funds for infrastructure, transportation and marketing projects and

L-io



programs are leveraged with other funds to the maximum extent possible. For infrastructure
and transportation planning projects, this effort involves working with a variety of local, regional,
state, and federal agencies to help develop funding and implement projects. For marketing
projects and programs, the NLTRA's Tourism Division works with a variety of local, regional,
and state partners to develop and deliver leveraged marketing investments and opportunities.

Partnerships with Placer County and Related Agencies

The NLTRA is committed to continuously improving understanding, communications and the
productivity of its partnership with Placer County. These include work with the Placer County
Executive Office and the Board of Supervisors, Department of Public Works and TART, Placer
County Office of Economic Development, Placer County Redevelopment Agency, Planning,
Public Information, Facilities Services, and Revenue Services, along with the Placer-Lake
Tahoe Film Office, Placer County Visitors Council, PlacerArts, and the Placer County
Transportation Pianning Agency (PCTPA).



Attachment A-2
RESEARCH AND PLANNING PROJECTS

Visitor Support Services

Capital lmprovements/infrastructure

Legislative Advocacy, California-Houston Group

ek

Legislative Advocacy, California-Houston Group

PCTPA Participation

Integrated Work Plan

Tahoe Transportation District

Data Collection for Infrastructure Projects

LSC Transportation Analysis

Advanced Infrastructure Project Studies

Data Collection for Transit and Transport

Community Workshops Materials

Advance Transportation Project Studies

Regional Planning Studies Participation

NLTRA Committee/Board Meetings Preparations

NLTRA Committee/Board Meetings Preparation

Regicnal Planning Studies Participation

Reproduction of Plan Documents

Community Workshops Materials

#* Community Surveys/Education ***

= Community Surveys/Education

£

Up to $5,500

=% | g to $5,000

ok

Up to $5,500

= p to $5,000

btz



ATTACHMENT A-4

FY 2010-2011 Approved Transportation Programs and Services

B-2
B-3

B-5

B-7
B-8

B-9

B-10
B-11
B-13
B-14
B-15
B-19
B-20

Traffic Management
Winter Traffic Management
Summer Traffic Management

Sub-Total Traffic Management Programs

Transportation/Transit Programs

Enhanced Winter Skier & Employee Transit Service, TART, Highway 89, &
North Shore

Enhanced Winter Transit Service TART, Highway 267

Summer Trolley Transit Service, Northstar, Squaw Vailey, Kings Beach, Tahoe
City and Nighttime

Summer West Shore Hourly Night Service (NEW)

Year Round Highway 89 Hourly Service (Fall & Spring)

Summer Highway 267 Hourly Service Nighttime

Winter Nighttime Transit Service

Enhanced Winter Skier Shuttle Truckee/Sugar Bowl

Reno/North Lake Tahoe Airport Shuttle Service

Enhanced Snow Removal

Year Round TART Baseline Service (Summer and Winter)

Sub-Total Transit Programs

2010-2011 Transportation/Transit Total

“Transit services provided by Placer County

$30,000
19,000

$49,000

45,000
80,000

$191,000
29,500
125,000
45,000
195,000
19,000
95,000
100,000
310,022

$ 1,234,522

S 1,283,522
3 751,022

&~13



Gif

. “ %8Z 0329081 . ¢ L i S3JWNOS ONIONNA TVLOL (%62 .omﬁcmm.—.. SINNOS DNIANNC TVEOL %15 008°zeze S3JHN0S ONIANNS Tvi0L
[ (coo'or) (12)UB3 SWAIB M)} 130V ONLLEMHYW OL X314 ¢00'0F (131uaDy BWODE M) BNORIERYL Wouy Bupun; xoi-
] (060°'c96) {saomses sues paacudde-Alunod) |90y SEA 0L X374 060296 {seopias
1IsueJ] parcidde-Aunoo} eunsnysesul Woly Buipuny xaly
000°0vE'S Palt  008'606°Z X¥L12LOWMILCH - TY10Lans %Ll 00F'18S XYL IAL0OW3IL0H - Iv10Lans %Ey  D0B'TVE'Z X¥L1ZLONMFL0H - vLoLansS
008'62L %8
000'08L°)L %E
TANNIATY XVL THI0OWT3L0H TINNIATY XV1 19 LONTT310H TBNNIAIY XVI 10N/ 15104
OGRS ez 0p2'eia {'538N ONIONNA TYA0L [%62 | D6k0sS"L - %EP  00B'ZBTZ S$3sN ONIONNA V101
69C°268 08§y S3ADNAYES ALNNOD VDL 06L'LEY $321AH3S ALNNOD TV.LOL
261928 SLL91T SIADIAYIS ALNNOD "ddNS -I¥L1019NS Zz0'0LE SADIAYIS ALNNOD 'ddNS -V LOLANS
mw%mm% : SOE'E9 ‘Jdaq yusyg [pusweyddng ZT0'0IE aupeseq [HVL
- . 0'ESE U eueq jeuswapddng
€E0'ZET SAJAUAS ALNNOD 3ISYE - TVLOLENS 891°101 SAMALIS ALNNOD ISVYA - 1¥L0LENS LBE'ZE SADIAHES ALNNODISYT - 1v10L2NS
[T uonelsiulpy "oy AIBYS % £8r°G UONENSIUILPY “3SI| areys %, 1BE2E UOHENSIUALDY "ISIW SJeus %,
¥RF'0S RN Yedioesg —1deg senroey 0e0'sy 1o0juoy jeulny
50549 “Wiel yoeeg -andoL 589°05 lodjed Juayg
86221 e Yoesg -andIN
706450 %9z | DOE'BEL - LOYHENOD DOSSY.IMOSRN -IVIOLENS - & |%is  e0roszT LOVHINGS DOSSY LNOSTY - LOLENS
GO0 0t J93U3 D) JLAD|ONA SSIIAIAG JORIJUDD
00008 punyg Bunasjew spusag peposds
00008 pung Bugaxiew Aunuuen
009'ag W4 0J Ja2eld
{leacsddy sog mun suiega) Alunon) [eaciddy 608°LaL L sweiBoad/Bunsyien Jneng
094 L £04a sannbay-sjuswaacidw] (eydes
000K uoseag Yead | Myl wesboid ysues]
00e0'00L |BADLIZY MOUS
000's¥ weibold wewosBewepy oyes |
005'€8E Aunoy ueu-swieafoid ysuel )
000405 L n2e4 BulAag WSUNG | JO IouEUDUIBNY
0 000'S diysiaguon
0007z Buuue|4 g yoseasay 00008 fujuue|q pue yoieasay
00€'9y SIS0 108HPUY § 5 L'z S1503 J9RapUl-Y 2 O 600'98Z §1S0D Jallpui-y 3 o
ODo.mm 515070 J3UEQ - PEIISAD/|PLULDSIDG cQﬂ.Wm S1500 J28H(J - PERIYLIAQ/|OUUDSIDY aoo.mmm S1500 J12alid ~ Pealton)f|suunosiay
-1OVHLINGD NOILVIDOSSY LTHOS3H ~LIOVELINOD NOLLYIOOSSY LHOS3H ~LOVHLNGD NOLLVIDOSSY L8¥0S3d
©LrFodng Clingepree D T T Lo laoang- R S 139004
ce i OdS0dOEd » S INSINSACHAII T Lidvd S0kHVL: a350d0ud " $ADIAYIS LH0ADNS HOLISIA' | a350d0¥d ONILINHYI

Heiq st

0 INTWHOVLLY
1390and 4380d0Yd LOL J0HVL Z10Z-1 102 Ad




ATTACHMENT C-1
Notes to Attachment-C

Methodology for Determining Total $ Amount for FY-2011/12 Tahoe TOT Budget:
(Can be used for any Fiscal Year starting point)

Use the most recent year for which all TOT has been collected (09-10)
Take Tahoe only portion of District 5 collections for that year ($8,900,000)

Use established % for determining subtotal-hotel/motel tax (base amount) for
next FY agreement

100% of the 2% and 50% of remaining 8%= 60% of total Tahoe collections:

$8,900,000
X .60
Subtotal-hotel/motel tax $5,340,000

Apply traditional 42%, 11%, and 47% to determine portion of $5,340,000 for
Marketing, Visitor Support Services, and Tahoe Capital Improvements

Previous FY fund balance adjustments will be made during FY-2011/12 after
Placer County needs and actual total TOT collections for FY-2010/11 have been
determined

Rationai for Determining Supplemental County Services Budget Proposal

FY-2011/12 will be the third year that supplemental funding for North Lake Tahoe
County services has been necessary to maintain TART baseline transit service,
public health clinics, and the sheriff's department, as some of the County’s other
funding sources (State, etc) have been reduced.

The NLTRA is also experiencing reduced funding capabilities on the part of our
primary funding partners (California Tahoe Conservancy, etc), which will start to
effect the NLTRA tourism-related mission

During the FY-2009/10 budget process, Placer County, appropriately and
temporarily, utilized a portion of the 60% NLTRA funding of Tahoe TOT
collections to supplement these County services that previously received funding
from County sources and not the NLTRA's portion.

Since that time, Tahoe TOT collections have risen $625,000 in 09/10 as
compared to the totals for 08/09, and $1,000,000 more, to date this FY, than
during the same period in 09/10.

Consequently, while the 60% NLTRA funding in the Tahoe TOT budget has
increased, so has the 40% that is allocated to the County general fund.

As supplemental funding for these important County services was only meant to
be temporary and the overall TOT continues to increase, it is the NLTRA
proposal to begin shifting the supplemental funding of these services from the

NLTRA’s portion of the Tahoe TOT back to the County’s portion as is appropriate.

&ris



Starting with this FY-2011/12 TOT budget request, the NLTRA is proposing to
reduce the supplemental County services funding from the NLTRA funding
portion by a third. We have reflected this proposed reduction in Attachment-C. it
will be the NLTRA’s intent to work with the County Executive Officer to develop
an appropriate timeframe to shift all of the funding of these services back to the
County general fund. This will allow the NLTRA to better assist the County by
focusing more of the resources on infrastructure and transportation enhancement

projects.

Calculation of G & A Allocation based on Departmental Salary and Burden

Marketing
Conference
VST

VIC
Chamber
Infra

Percent of
Total
Salary

Burden
0.374
0.191
0.088
0.145
0.104
0.097

Total G & A to Allocate

Total Salary
Burden

301,381
153,619
71,129
116,685
84,073
77,891
804,779

Allocation of
General and
Adminitration
based on Salary
Burden
179,006
91,242
42,247
69,305
49935
46,264
478,000

TOT Portion
of G & A
Allocation
169,000
61,000
42,300
56,000

46,300
374,600

Suggested Personnel/ Overhead/General and Administration Allocation

based on Salary and Burden

Personnel/Overhead Direct Costs
Direct Departmental Costs
Alleocated General and Administrative

Total Expenses-Non
Project

Marketing
481,000
115,000
286,000

882,000

VST

71,500
17,000
42,300

130,800

Infrastructure
78,000
17,000
46,300

141,300

lo-ile



Monthly Report April 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Produetion Detail FY 10/11

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 10/11 FY (9/10 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 4/30/11: $1,6843,095 $1,043,129 58%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $100,765 $49,124 105%
Number of Room Nights: 9857 5327 85%
Number of Delegates: 4805 2459 95%
Auuuval Revenue Goal: $2,200,000 $1,500,000
Annpual Commission Goal: $140,000 $85,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 44 36 22%
Monthly Detail/ Activity April-11 Aprii-10
Number of Groups Booked: 4 2
Revenue Booked: $95,192 $22,002 333%
Projected Commission: $5,239 $1,169 348%
Room Nights: 8i2 113 619%
Number of Delegates: 635 63 908%
Booked Group Types: 2 Assoc., 1 Film, 1 TA 1 TA, I Film Crew
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 8
Arrived in the month April-11 Est. April-19
Number of Groups: 2 3
Revenue Arrived; _ $103,740 $83,099 25%
Projected Commission: $10,374 $£8,309 25%
Room Nights: 1085 572 90%
Number of Delegates: 325 239 36%
Axrived Group Types: 1 Govt., ! Film Crew 1 Assoc., 1 Govt and 1 Film
Monthly Detail/Activify March-11 March-190
Number of Groups Booked: 2 2
Revenue Booked: $34,141 $105,325 -68%
Projected Commission: $3,414 $10,532 -68%
Room Nights: 340 663 -49%
Number of Delegates: 140 205 -32%
Booked Group Types: 1 Smerf 2 Corp.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 6 6
Arrived in the month March-11 Mapch-10
Number of Groups: 1 2
Revenue Arrived; $91,524 $17,885 412%
Projected Commission: S0 3645 -100%
Room Nights: 488 79 518%
Number of Delegates: 150 26 477%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. I Corp. 1 TA



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revernue Booked:

Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Busi ness, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Airrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenne Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

February-1]
0

$0
$0
o

0
0
6

February-11
2

- $49,579

$4,384
257

115

1 Assoc.

January-11
1

$2,902
$145
25

10

1 Assoc.
§]

January-11
1

$6,412
$0

23

14

1 Assoc.

December-10

1
$36,491
$3,649
85

194

1 Corp.
2

December-19

0
$0
$0
0
0
0

February-10
0

50

$0

0

0
0
3

February-10
1

$187 426
$9,371
360

225

1TA

Januray 10
2

$27,523
$2,752
198

89

1 Assoc.
3

January-10
0

$0
30
0
0

December-09
3

$96,066
$8,961

748

380

2 Assoc., 1 TA

2

December-89
!

$2,550

$255

34

18

1 Govt.

-74%
-53%
-29%
-49%

-89%
-95%
-87%
-88%

-62%
-59%
-91%
-49%



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:

Number of Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:

Number of Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:

Number of Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

November-1{

2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt., 1 Assn.
1

November-10
0

$0

$0

#]

0]

0

October-10

2

$293,259
$14,775
1525

247

1 Corp., 1TA
1

October-10

3

$427,827
$12,597

2991

1715

I Corp.,4 Assn.,

1 Gowt., 1 Smf, 1 Found

Septemtber-10
1

$26,865
$0

150

50

1 Corp.
5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

November-(9
2

$60,388
$6,038

521

360

1 Corp., 1 Smf
1

November-(2
1

$40,363

$0

414

150

1 Assn.

October-09

2

$70,173

$7.017

630

1030

1 Corp., 1 Society
5

Octlober-09

3

$74,371

$3,217

480

189

1 Corp., 1 Assn., | TA

September-09
1]

$0

$0

0

0
0
0

September-(9
2

$42,522

$637

265

86

1 Assn. and 1 TA

192%
64%
194%
46%

318%
111%
142%
-76%

475%
292%
523%
762%

243%
2186%
270%
251%

&-3



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Agrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

August-19
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

August-10

8

$219,566
$14,117

1294

830

1 Corp.,6 Assn.
1 Society

July-10
5
$47,336
$4,733
484

373

1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt.

8

July-10
8

$579,888

$44 258

2813

1479

1 Corp., 6 Assn.
1 Smf

August-09
3

$117,185
$11,230

954

183

1 Corp., 1 Assn.
1 Govt.

6

August-09
5

$101,663

$9,237

534

330

I Corp.,1 Assn.,1 Smf
1Govt, 1 TA

July-09

2

$213,831
521,373

575

1220

1 Corp. 1 Assn.
3

July-09

7

$293,154

$18,331

1268

724

5Assn., 1Smf1TA

-55%
-53%
-55%
214%

116%

53%
142%
152%

-78%
-78%
-16%
-89%

98%
141%
122%
104%



Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

{Goal)
For 2011/12: $815,101 $650,000
For 2012/13: $626,577 $250,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 4/30/11: 84

Total Number of E.eads Generated in Previous Years:
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205
2005/2006: 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003: 247
2001/2002: 293
2000/2001: 343
1999/2000: 415
1998/1999: 456
1997/1998: 571
1996/1997; 484



Moenthly Report April 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 10/11

FPrepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

EY 10/11 FY 09/10 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 4/30/11: $218,894 $473,721 -54%,
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $23,170 $33,267 -30%

Number of Room Nights: 2038 4247 -52%

Number of Delegates: 1310 1656 21%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $300,000 $450,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $35,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 42 41 2%
Mounthly Detail/Activity April-11 April-10

Number of Groups Booked: 0 2

Revenue Booked: $0 $19.269

Projected Commission: 50 $2,850

Room Nights: 0 110

Nuinber of Delegates: 0 157

Booked Group Types: 0 1 Assoc., 1 SMF

Lost Business, # of Groups: 5

Arrived in the month April-11 Est. April-10

Number of Groups: 2 0

Revenue Arrived: $5,648 $0

Projected Commission: $179 $0

Room Nights: 57 0

Number of Delegates: 100 0

Arrived Group Types: 1 TA, 1 Corp. 0
Monthly Detail/Activity March-11 March-10

Number of Groups Booked: 8 1

Revenue Booked: $0 $72,000

Projected Commission: $0 510,800

Roorm Nights: 0 800

Number of Delegates: 0 350

Booked Group Types: 0 1 Smerf

Lost Business, # of Groups: 5 6

Arrived in the month March-11 March-10

Number of Groups: 1 0

Revenue Arrived: $4,791 $0

Projected Commission: $718 $o

Room Nights: 39 0

Number of Delegates: 50 0

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assn. 0

B



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number ¢f Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Busi ness, # of Groups:

Axrived ip the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

February-11
0

80
$0
0

0
0
6

February-11
1

$20,013
$3,002
225

150

1 Ass0cC.

January-11
1

$2,902
$145

25

10

1 Assoc,

6

January-11
0

$0
$0
0
0

December-10

1
$36,491
$3.,649
85

194

1 Corp.
2

December-10

0
$0
$0
O
0
0

February-10
0

$0

30

0

0
0
3

February-10
1

$187,426
$9,371
360

225

1 TA

Januray 160
2

$27,523
52,752
198

89

1 Assoc.
3

January-10
0

%0

$0

0

0

December-09

3
$96,066
$8,961
748

380

2 Assoc., 1 TA

2

December-09
1

$2,550

5255

34

18

1 Govt.

-89%
-88%
-38%
-33%

-89%
-95%
-87%
-89%

“62%
-59%
-91%
-49%



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Fost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

November-10

2

$176,552
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt., 1 Assn.
1

November-i0
0

$0

$0

0]

0]

0

October-10

2

$293,259
514,775
1525

247

1 Corp., 1 TA
1

October-10

9

$427,827

$12 597

2991

1715

[ Corp.,4 Assn.,
1 Govt., 1 Smf, 1 Found
September-10
1

$26,865

30

150

50

1 Corp.

5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

November-09

2

$60,389 192%
$6,038 64%
521 194%
360 46%
1Corp., 1 5mf

1

November-09
1

$40,363

$0

414

150

1 Assn.

October-09

2

$70,173 318%
$7,017 111%
630 142%
1030 -76%
1 Corp., 1 Society

5

October-(9

3

$74,371 475%
$3,217 292%
480 523%
199 762%
1Corp., 1 Assn,, 1 TA

September-09
0
$0
$0
0]

0
0
0

Sepiember-09
2

$42,522 243%
$637 21868%
265 270%
86 251%
1 Assn.and 1 TA



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Nurtnber of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

Aupust-10
8

$219,566
$14,117

1294

830

1 Corp.,6 Assn.
1 Society

July-10
5
$47,336
$4,733
434

373

1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt.

8

July-10

8

$579,588
$44,258

2813

1479

1 Corp., 6 Assn.
1 Smf

August-(19

3

$117,185
$11,230

954

183

1 Corp., 1 Assn.
1 Govt.

6

August-09

5

$101,663

$9,237

534

330

1 Corp.,1 Assn.,1 Smf
1 Govt, 1 TA

July-09
2

$213,831
$21,373

575

1220

1 Corp. 1 Assn.
3

July-09

7

$293,154

$18,331

1268

724

5 Assn., 1 Smf, [ TA

~55%
-53%
-55%
214%

116%

53%
142%
152%

-78%
-78%
-16%
-69%

98%
141%
122%
104%

69



Fature Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2011/12: $15,093 $100,000
For 2012/13: $50,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 4/30/11: 60

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008; 209
2006/2007; 205
2005/2006: 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003: 247
2001/2002: 293
2000/2001: 343
1999/2000: 415
1998/1999: 456
1997/1998: 571
1996/1997; 484



North Shore:

April 11

Groups Booked:

4
Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |162 Delegates: |80 Revenue: 1$39,220 |
Washoe County. |2 Room Nights. 615 Delegates: 530 Revenue: |$51,457
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |35 Delegates: |25 Revenue: [$4,515
Groups Arrived: {2 _
Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |1050 Delegates: 300 Revenue: $99,225
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: i35 Delegates: |25 Revenue: :$4 515
May '11
Groups Booked:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada Gounty: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Groups Arrived: '
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue;
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Reom Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
June "11
Groups Booked:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Groups Arrived:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Quarter total by county:
Groups Booked:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Groups Arrived:
Piacer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: |Delegates: Revenue:

8-



ERIFEENT]

's524dx3 30YEL 3XE7 YHON 10) d4Y dOjaAsp 01257 R “VIALL ‘ALL Y3M Yiom Heis TT/¥/S uoy
993HWWo) Wior Aing
Funaaw
pieog Anf fasniuwa) "uoneiussa.d pleog Jaj ASajedls sajes 9oua.auod dojaasp slHwwoD Sunaiel|  TT/9/% Apuy
JunexJepy aunf
Supesw pieag Anr 'sy2[o4d pasodoid 03 asuodsal/Asedoape wy LN Jof ssulzping atedald|  TT/9/p uoy
gunssw pJeog sunr “1oaloid 28eudis BupuAem uo uonewIotl alow apiaold]  TT1/7/T uoy
21e15 o Alelaloas
Ag paBajmouyde suoneIod
s3e3ped UoIN[OSSIp suonelodiod gOANL PUB DDLTN 23 3A105S1A | OT/E/TT wipy
|eut} jo idisoay
Funeaw sasniwwa) Cueln § A bau A
"SJUBID) SunaJe i
T1/52/s Arosipy 1agueyD Aein JEBID sUllIRN ALURWILICD PUB SJUELS) UOIIBIDOSSY $52UIsNg J0) siuswiainbad AjLen: 0T/€/TT HEIS
8T/¥ "UOIIBHP UOIIN|0SR 104 %299 103081 PUB 331)WIWIOTJ 3AIINIaXT pleog 8yl
IT id
Aluno) o1 pannwgns T102 TE ity o1 1uasald pue suoneizedau sauwo) Aunb3 azualapuc) Supaie Y3z JO ABOJOUCIYD By IURWN0Q 01/1/6 Apuy/uoy
'UOIEHUSWILIOISS PUE LOISSNISIP J0) 9211IILLE0TY) S2J3WIWI0
Suj08-up P04 u O1/t/6 JeIs
40 J3qLUBLD 3Y1 03 34NIONILS 1@ S3ILLIOT AIOSIADY 32J3WIWIOD JO JAGLIBYD SY1 JO UOIIBIIPOD 3Yi 3.
‘spuny jJo asn saajuesd
Fuleswl I9PILILQD
11/52/5 AJosinpy Jaquieus Aeiy 3L Ul BpeW BJe SBFUELD |BLSIBL ALR || 331 WWOD DYl Ajllou soR1uURIS 3ARY pUE JOY [BNIDE SNSIBA|  OT/T/6 LAY
e ey pasodoud syl Wodas saajueld sary ‘queld syl oy |0y pasodoud ay3 uonesyddy Sujpung 1uels Ul apnpu)
Fui08-up *S9A113[0 0 20URLLIOMBd Ady BulAjiuend Lo yiom 0] ssyywwo) Juneew | 0I/4/L Apuy
pai1a|dwo) a1eq sniels uoIPYy aieq pausdissy

SWIa}| UoIOY SNolAdId uo dn-moyjod Jjels/pieog




